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CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH 
December 5, 2025 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  
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Notice to Bidders – Whenever a conflict appears between this addendum and the initial 
solicitation, or plans, this addendum shall prevail, and as such shall constitute a binding portion 
of the contract documents. All provisions of the original specifications shall remain in force, except 
as specifically modified or changed herein. 
 
Additions, Deletions, and/or Clarifications: This addendum forms a part of the Contract 
Documents and modifies the original solicitation documents as noted below and supersedes all 
contrary information and requirements. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. 
 
 
CORRECTION :  The City’s standard night Council Meeting times have been changed from 
6:00PM CDT to 5:00PM CDT.  The following event has been corrected in the Solicitation 
Timeline:  
 

Estimated City Council Review and Action – 6:00PM CDT 5:00PM CDT – January 8, 2026. 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Please confirm weight restrictions on the pier and decking leading to the pier entrance. 
 

A. 6500 LBS is the maximum weight the Parks and Recreation Department has had on 
the pier.  Please consult the construction plans for the pier as made available with this 
addendum.  

 
2. Can equipment be left on the pier overnight? But, moved off of pier if now work planned 

for more than 24 hours? 
 

A. Small equipment that is off to one side is acceptable in the short term; however, it 
should not remain there for more than 24 hours. 

 
3. If contractor supplies .23 MCS treatment on all lumber, will the city waive the Thompson 

Water Seal requirement? .23MCA is much better than water seal. 
 
A. The Thompson water sealer was on top or in addition to the treated lumber. 
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4. Can you specify 304 SS or 316 SS hardware? Big difference in price and 316 SS last 
longer than 304 SS. 

 
A. 316 SS is preferred due to its much higher corrosion resistance. 

 
5. Does the City have a safety protocol for the project? 

 
A. Yes, in addition to the standard working-from-heights safety requirements, it is the 

contractor’s responsibility to properly barricade areas and prevent public access to 
open handrails or any other hazards. The contractor must not remove more handrail 
sections than can be fully replaced within the same day. At no time may openings in 
the handrail be left unattended; any such areas must be continuously staffed by the 
contractor until they are fully restored. 
 

6. Will the City restrict foot traffic below work areas on the beach and in the water 
(surfers)? Falling objects. 

 
A. This will be the responsibility of the contractor. 
 

7. Will the City wait for the awarded contractor to get a building permit before issuing the 
NTP? 

 
A. The City will issue the Notice to Proceed after all the contractual requirements have 

been met in accordance with the Notice of Award. The awarded contractor will then 
be able to take the Notice to Proceed to the Building Department to obtain the building 
permit.  After the building permit is issued the City will issue a Notice of 
Commencement. 

 


